PRESBYTERY OF BRUCE.-

Mr. John MacMillan, Glammis, May 5th, 1890.

Mr. A. R. Linton, M. A., B. D., Teeswater, February 1. 1891.

Mr. John Gillis, St. Andrew's Paisley, etc., April 3rd, 1891.

Mr. A. Tolmie, portion of his charge, West Arran, April 3rd, 1891.

LICENSURES.

HAMILTON,-

th,

th.

nd.

nd,

90.

es-

90.

91.

Mr. R. M. Hamilton and Mr. W. J. Clark, May 20th, 1890.

DEATHS.

PRESBYTERY OF PARIS,-

Mr. Wm. Robertson, M. A., late minister of Chesterfield. on January 10th, 1891,

PRESBYTERY OF STRATFORD, -

Mr. Thomas MacPherson, of Stratford, on April 12th, 1891.

CONGREGATIONAL CHANGES.

PRESBYTERY OF HAMILTON,-

Locke Street Mission, was erected into a congregation, on October 6th. 1800.

Waterford and Wyndham Centre, were erected into a congregation, on January 1st, 1890.

PRESBYTERY OF PARIS,-

The congregations of Dumfries and River Streets Paris, were united into one pastoral charge, to be known as Paris Presbyterian Church, under the pastorate of the Rev. E. Cockburn, M. A., on 1st January, 1891.

PRESBYTERY OF SARNIA,-

Alvinston was separated from Napier, and erected into an independent charge, December 16th, 1890.

Napier and Log Church, were made one united charge, March 17th, 1891.

PRESBYTERY OF CHATHAM,-

Harwich was divided into Blenheim and Guild, and into the Ridge and Bethel, the first named two to be a Vacancy, and the last named two to be a Mission Station, on the 22nd April, 1890.